
 

 
 

 

    

Memo 
 

Date:   July 14, 2025 
 
To:   Clergy, parish staff and bulletin editors  
 

From:   Daniel West, Office of Evangelization and Discipleship, Marriage 
and Family 

            

Re:    Marriage Enrichment retreat - Worldwide Marriage Encounter 

 
Worldwide Marriage Encounter will offer a half-day marriage enrichment 
opportunity “Grow With Me,” Saturday, August 23, from 12:30 to 4:30 p.m. at 
Taylor Lodge at St. Benedict’s Catholic Church in Johns Creek. Space is 
limited. A flyer is attached for your promotional purposes. Description of the 
event is as follows: 
 

Come join us for some fun and engagement with your spouse while gaining 

some insights into making your marriage stronger!  There will be a focus on 

knowing yourselves, communication and making your marriage last. All 

married couples are welcome no matter how long you have been married – 

please invite your friends! Visit the website or scan the QR code on the flyer for 

more information. If you have any comments, questions or concerns, please 

contact our event coordinator. 

 
 

 

   
 

https://communique.archatl.com/wp-content/uploads/Enrichment-flyer.pdf
https://sites.google.com/view/wwme-ga-tn-events/events/marriage-enrichment-event/
https://sites.google.com/view/wwme-ga-tn-events/events/event-coordinator?authuser=0

